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Scott A. Angelic, Chairman
District II

Foster L. Campbell
District V

Lambert C. Boissiere
District III

Eric F. Skrmetta
District I

Charles W. DeWitt, Jr.
District IV

VIA EMAIL 
Russell M. Blau
Brett P. Ferenchak
Ronald W. Del Sesto, Jr.
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
2020 K. Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

December 6, 2016

Executive Secretary

BRANDON M. FREY
Executive Counsel

JOHNNY E SNELLGROVE, JR
Deputy Undersecretary

Re: Docket No. S-34301 Neutral Tandem-Louisiana, LLC and Onvoy, LLC, ex
parte. In re: Section 301 M. Request regarding the transfer of Indirect Control
of Neutral Tandem-Louisiana, LLC to Onvoy, LLC.

Dear Counsel:

After review of the record associated with this docket, Staff states the following action has
occurred with this filing:

(1) Application filed November 15, 2016;
(2) Notice of filing published in Bulletin November 18, 2016; and
(3) Intervention period expired December 5, 2016.

This letter is to acknowledge that the above docketed matter has been reviewed by Staff and no
parties intervened during the intervention period. Therefore, pursuant to Section 301(M) (1) of the
Commission's Local Competition Regulations, your request is deemed approved without further action
by the Commission and the docket will be closed.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

LMT/khr
cc: Service List

Sincerely,

Lauren M. Temento
Staff Attorney

A Century of Public Service



Service List for S-34301
as of 12/5/2016

Commissioners
Scott A. Angelle, Commissioner

Foster L. Campbell, Commissioner

Lambert C Boissiere IEL, Commissioner

Eric Skrmetta, Commissioner

Charlie Dewitt, Commissioner

LPSC Staff Counsel
Adrienne Mouton-Henderson, LPSC Staff Attorney

LPSC Staff
Michael Sullivan, LPSC Auditing Division

Patrick Roque, LPSC Utilities Division

Petitioner: Neutral Tandem-Louisiana, LLC and Onvoy, LLC

Brett P. Ferenchak
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
2020 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
Email(s): brett.ferenchak@morganlewis.com
Fax:(202)373-6001; Telephone 1:(202)373-6000;

Ronald W. Del Sesto Jr.
Bingham McCutcheon, LLP
2020 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-1806
Telephone 1:(202)373-6000; Fax:(202)373-6001;

Russeil M. Blau
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, LLP
2020 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
Email(s): russell.blau@morganlewis.com
Fax:(202)373-6001; Telephone 1:(202)373-6000;
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